

Get your [ielts writing corrected](#)

See other [ielts writing samples](#)

Some people think that development in technology causes environmental problems. Other people believe that technology can solve environmental problems.

Discuss both sides of the argument and then give your opinion.

In the last few decades, ~~the~~ technology has reached an advanced level. It is inevitable for ~~the~~ humans to depend upon technologies for their everyday needs. Some citizens argue that the advancement in technologies have resulted in ~~a~~ menace to ~~the~~ Mother Nature. However, others believe that only the new technologies can curb the issues of environmental degradation. All ~~these~~ arguments will be weighed prior to reaching an informed conclusion.

On the one hand, inventions of ~~the~~ new products are becoming a quandary to our surroundings. Everyday new gadgets are invented for the use of human beings. Inventions of these new items to replace the existing products will increase the wastage produced by the people [you don't really need to keep mentioning humans and people it's pretty obvious that we are not talking about cats using them-]. As a result, ~~ample amount of~~ too much rubbish will be disposed on to the ground. ~~A good example to this is~~ For example, new mobile phones are introduced every year, which makes the old phones obsolete. People dispose of their old mobile phones, which ~~has~~ have plastic content that cannot be decomposed. Consequently, it affects the earth we live in. ~~It's quite a lot of words to just make the point of an increase garbage...~~ Ideally you could have a second main point, like "many technologies require an increase consumption of electricity which causes more greenhouse gases to be limited and accelerates climate change"

On the other hand, the use of electronic mails [to specific you should just say something general here like some technologies and then give e-mail as an example] can help to reduce the environmental problems. ~~Now a days~~ Nowadays electronic mails ~~are is~~ used to replace the traditional mailing systems. These emails are used by every individual on a daily basis. This helps to save paper and to reduce the number of trees cut down every day. For instance, a company sends out hundreds of emails every day. Without the ~~advancement in technologies~~ use of this technology, they will be using papers to convey the messages. Thus, massive numbers of trees are saved every year.

In conclusion, ~~in my opinion~~ both sides of the arguments have their own advantages and disadvantages. However, I believe that the advancement in the technologies does not affect our surroundings to high

Comment [u1]: Technology is uncountable here so know "the"

Comment [u2]: Don't use the for uncountable plural nouns -unless you are referring back to a previous mention of them

Comment [u3]: countable noun followed by an uncountable one

Comment [u4]: not a very accurate rephrase of technology... Some new products aren't related to technology

Comment [u5]: ample can be positive= sufficient

Comment [u6]: better to say e-mails... Mail is uncountable so if you say electronic that needs to be followed by mail... However e-mails are countable. Essentially mail is uncountable but e-mails are

Comment [u7]: put something like this here to make the whole paragraph about your opinion. Your opinion is one of the three requirements of this essay and just having the last sentence as your opinion is not enough.

extent [why?]. Instead, it provides several ways to save our earth. [Such as? You mentioned an e-mail in the body even]

	Estimated Grade	
Task Response	6	<p>Disadvantages might have been covered well enough for seven. The eight you should ideally have two main points in the paragraph.</p> <p>Advantages are not covered well enough for seven e-mails to specific you need to talk about technology in general and then give this is an example.</p> <p>Your opinion is only good enough for six. Make sure the whole of the final paragraph is about your opinion; ideally you need to state which side you support more strongly and why.</p>
Cohesion and Coherence	7	<p>A good overall structure, let me outline the ideal way to structure it though: introduction= introduce what the essay is about side a= two main points side B conclusion= your opinion and the reason for it</p>
Vocabulary	6-7	<p>Most likely seven</p> <p>Errors with word choice:</p> <p>] As a result, ample amount of too much rubbish will be disposed on to the ground. A good example to this is For example, new mobile phones are introduced every year, which makes the old phones obsolete.</p> <p>. Now a days Nowadays</p> <p>For instance, a company sends out hundreds of emails every day. Without the advancement in technologies use of this technology, they will</p> <p>mail in the traditional sense is uncountable, e-mail is acceptable to be</p>

Comment [u8]: ample can be positive= sufficient

		<p>accountable or uncountable</p> <p>electronic mails are is used to replace the traditional mailing systems. These emails are used by every individual on a daily basis.</p>
Grammar	6-7	<p>perhaps seven definitely seven if you reduce errors with articles</p> <p>Errors with sentence structure</p> <p>People dispose of their old mobile phones, which has have plastic content</p> <p>Too many Errors with articles (a, an, the) you can do a quiz here:</p> <p>http://www.ieltsanswers.com/IELTS-Grammar.html</p>
Overall	6.5	<p>When you plan your essay try to have two good strong reasons for each side of the argument. Also when you give your opinion try to justify it.</p>



Get your [ielts writing corrected](#)

See other [ielts writing samples](#)